
Page 1 of 2 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
October 11, 2018 

7:00 p.m. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

II. PRESIDENT’S PREROGATIVE 
 

A. Welcome Guests 
 

B. Recognize Value of the Month Nominees 
 

III. PATRON’S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 

IV. REPORTS 
 
A. 2018 ISTEP Results 

 
V. CONSENT ITEMS 

 
A. Record of September 13, 2018, Work Session 

 
B. Minutes of the September 13, 2018, Regular Meeting 
 
C. Minutes of September 18, 2018, Special Board Meeting 
 
D. Camps, Tutoring and Overnight Field Trips 
 
E. School Improvement Plans 
 
F. Donations 
 
G. Obsolete Equipment 
 

VI. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 
 

A. Claims: 48538-48879 - Mr. Wolfe 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Personnel – Mr. Olinger 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
B. Appoint Board Representative for Teacher of the Year – Mr. Cooney 

 
C. Approve Use of ECA funds for Brentwood – Mr. Wolfe 
 

Conduct Additional Appropriation Hearing 
 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. 2019 Budget Adoption - Mr. Wolfe 

-  Adopt 2019 Budget Form 4 (Budgets, Levis, Rates) 

- Adopt 2019 Operations Fund Maximum Levy Resolution  

-  Adopt 2019 Budget (Line 2) Resolution 

-  Adopt Expenditure Goals for 2018-2019 
 
- Approve Transfer of General Fund Cash Balance to Education Fund 

 
- Approve Transfer of Capital Projects, Transportation, and Bus 

Replacement Cash Balances to Operations Fund 
 

B. Adopt Additional Appropriation Resolution – Mr. Wolfe 
 

C. Adopt Final Bond Resolution, Including; Fourth Supplement to Master 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking and Registrar and Paying Agent 
Agreement – Mr. Wolfe 

 
D. Adopt Resolution Approving Form of Lease – Mr. Wolfe 

 
E. Adopt Resolution Reapproving Building Corporation – Mr. Wolfe 

 
F. Adopt Resolution Determining Need for Project – Mr. Wolfe 

 
X. BOARD POLICIES 

 
A. Second Reading of Board Policy I-21:  Student Activity/Fundraisers Funds 

Management 
 

XI. BOARD DISCUSSION 
 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 



















Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

September 13, 2018 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on September 13, 2018, in accordance with the law. The 
purpose of the work session was to discuss and interact with the new teachers. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Blackwell, Mrs. Chamness, and Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said executive 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Jessica Elston, President       Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President       Michael Allen, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian 



 BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 September 13, 2018 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room of Administration 
Building at 985 Longfellow Lane on September 13, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members of the Board of School Trustees Barry Blackwell, Katie Chamness, and Scott 
Flood were present.  The administration staff was also in attendance.  There were 40 
guests present.  When acting President Flood provided the opportunity, no one from the 
audience provided input regarding the agenda items. 
 
 

PRESIDENT’S Mr. Flood welcomed those in attendance. 
PROROGATIVE   
 Mr. Flood told the crowd about the bus tour the new 

teachers participated in prior to the meeting this evening.  
He complimented our principals on their great hires. 

 
 Grand opening of the Imagination Lab was a couple of 

weeks ago.  The opening was a success.  The audience 
was invited to become a volunteer at the lab. For further 
information, please refer to the website. 

 
 Allies for Education is in its four year.  This group is 

comprised of community members and staff.  We inform a 
group of the comings and goings involved in a school 
corporation.  If interested in being a part of this group, 
please contact the administration office. 

 
 Monday, October 1, at 6:00 p.m. is a Let’s Talk session 

with the School Board.  All community members are invited 
to attend to ask the Board questions they may have. 

 
 PHS Band place 1st in their first competition of the year. 
 
 Warden Donny Emerson, GEO Group, Inc. at the Heritage 

Trail Correctional facility presented, for the 4th year, the 
high school with a check in the amount of $8000 for the 
scholarship fund. This scholarship is given to a student 
pursuing a career in law enforcement. 

 
 A student from each school was recognized for our August 

Value of the Month – Truth/Respect for Laws and Rules. 
 
REPORTS A summary of the 2018 summary lunch feeding program 

was provided to the Board by Jud Wolfe.  The report shows 
that the lunch feeding program is increasing in recipients 
each year. 

 
 

Page 1 of 4 



 
Scott Flood appointed himself as acting President in the absence of Jessica Elston. Katie 
Chamness was appointed to serve as secretary for this meeting in the absence of 
Michael Allen. 
 

MINUTES RECORD OF BUDGET  On a motion by Barry Blackwell and seconded by Katie   
 WORK SESSION ON  Chamness, the Record of the August 9, 2018, Budget   
 AUGUST 9, 2018   Work Session was approved.  
approved.pprove 
MINUTE MINUTES FROM   On a motion by Barry Blackwell and seconded by Katie 
 AUGUST 9, 2018   Chamness, the minutes of the August 9, 2018, Regular  
 REGULAR MEETING  Meeting were approved.  
 

FIELD TRIPS, CAMPS Barry Blackwell made a motion and seconded by Katie  
TUTORTING   Chamness the Board approved of the overnight field trips, 

camps and tutoring. 
 
DONATIONS   Barry Blackwell made a motion, seconded by Katie 

Chamness, and the Board accepted the donations 
 
OBSOLETE On a motion by Barry Blackwell and seconded by Katie 
EQUIPMENT Chamness, the Board approved the obsolete equipment 

list. 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT Mr. Wolfe presented the financial reports for the month of  
AND CLAIMS  September and claims.  Katie Chamness made a motion, 

Barry Blackwell seconded and the Board approved 
payment of claims: 48175-48537.   

 
 
Acting President Flood suspended the regular meeting and opened the 2019 Budget 
Hearing. 

Acting President Flood asked for questions and comments 
on the proposed 2019 Budget, the proposed 2019 Capital 
Project Plan, and the proposed 2019-2023 Bus 
Replacement Plan from the public.  No public input was 
provided. 
 

The Budget Hearing was closed and the and the 2019 Projects Hearing was opened. 
 

Acting President Flood asked for questions and comments 
on the 2019 Projects.  No public input was provided. 

 
The 2019 Projects Hearing was closed and the regular meeting resume. 
 
PERSONNEL   On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Barry 

Blackwell, the Board approved the personnel 
recommendations as per Schedule A-1. 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 



2019-2020 TRANFER On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Barry  
POLICY   Blackwell, the Board approved the 2019-2020 transfer 
    policy to accept incoming kindergarten, 6th grade and 9th  
    grade students. 
 
ADOPT 2019 Katie Chamness made a motion, Barry Blackwell  
CAPITAL PROJECTS seconded and the Board adopted the 2019 Capital  
PLAN Projects Plan. 
 
ADOPT 2019-2023 BUS On a motion by Barry Blackwell and seconded by  
REPLACEMENT PLAN Katie Chamness, the Board adopted the 2019-2023 Bus 

Replacement Plan. 
 
APPROVE RESOLUTION On a motion by Barry Blackwell and seconded by Katie 
TO ESTABLISH EDUCATION Chamness the Board approved the Resolution to Establish 
FUND & OPERATIONS Education Fund and the Operations Fund for the 

corporation effective January 1, 2019. 
FUND   
  
APPROVE MEDICAID Katie Chamness made motion, Barry Blackwell seconded 
SERVICE AGREEMENT and the Board approved the Medicaid Service Agreement 

with GO Solutions, Inc. 
 
APPROVE CONTRACTOR Katie Chamness made a motion, Barry Blackwell  
AGREEMENTS seconded and the Board approved the contractor 

agreements. 
  
APPROVE USE OF On a motion by Barry Blackwell and seconded by Katie 
VAN BUREN ECA FUNDS  Chamness the Board approved the use of Van Buren ECA 

funds for the purchase of student computers. 
  
APPROVE USE OF On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Barry 
CLARKS CREEK ECA  Blackwell the Board approved the use of Clarks Creek  
FUNDS ECA funds for the purchase of student computers. 
  
APPROVE PROJECT Katie Chamness made a motion, Barry Blackwell 
RESOLUTION seconded and the Board approved the Project Resolution 

for renovations and improvements to the schools. 
 
APPROVE PRELIMINARY On a motion by Barry Blackwell and seconded by Katie  
BOND RESOLUTION Chamness, the Board approved the Preliminary Bond 

Resolution for the 2018 GO Bond. 
 
RESOLUTION TO Katie Chamness made a motion and seconded by Barry   
REIMBURSE Blackwell, the Board approved the Resolution to  
EXPENDITURES Reimburse Expenditures. 
 
CHANGE ORDER #1 On a motion by Barry Blackwell and seconded by Katie 
FOR CLARKS CREEK Chamness, the Board approved Change Order #1 for  
FIRE ALARM PROJECT Clarks Creek Fire Alarm Project with Shoemaker Motion 

Picture CO, LLC in the amount of a credit of $10,000. 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
PROFESSIONAL Katie Chamness made a motion, Barry Blackwell  
SERVICES AGREEMENT seconded and the Board approved the Professional 

Services Agreement with CSO Architects, Inc., for the 
middle school renovations. 

 
ADDED AGENDA ITEM 
 
2018-2019 TRANSFER Katie Chamness made a motion, Barry Blackwell  
STUDENT approved the student that was omitted off the list of 

previously approved transfer students for the 2018-2019 
school year. 

 
SCHOOL BOARD Barry Blackwell made a motion, Katie Chamness  
POLICIES seconded and the Board approved the changes to Board   

Policy D-26:  Debt Management. 
 
Board Policy I-21: Student Activity/Fundraisers Funds 
Management was presented for a first reading. 
 
On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Barry 
Blackwell the Board approved Board Policy J-21: Search 
and Seizure. 
 

BOARD DISCUSSION Mr. Flood reminded the Board members to schedule their 
elementary school visits. 

   
  
 
here being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 

_____________________________       ______________________________ 
Jessica Elston, President          Scott Flood, Acting President 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________      ______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Acting Secretary                     Michael Allen, Secretary   
 
 

             ___________________________ 
                Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian   
 
 

 
 

Page 4 of 4 



BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 September 18, 2018 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room of Administration 
Building at 985 Longfellow Lane on September 18, 2018, at 8:00 a.m. 
 
Members of the Board of School Trustees Michael Allen, Barry Blackwell, Katie 
Chamness, Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood were present.  Jud Wolfe and Pat Cooney 
were also in attendance.  There were 0 guests present.  Since there were no guests 
present, no input was provided on the agenda items. 
 
PRESIDENT’S Mrs. Elston opened the meeting. 
PROROGATIVE   
 

APPROVE TEACHER Scott Flood made a motion, Katie Chamness  
NEGOTIATED CONTRACT seconded and the Board approved the Teacher 

Negotiated Contract for the 2018-2019 school year. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 

 
 
 

_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Jessica Elston, President               Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________      ______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President                Michael Allen, Secretary   
 
 

             ___________________________ 
                 Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 



 



2018-2019 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips

Activity Group/Grade Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)
Contact
Number Location Fee

Projected
Participants

National Scholastic Press Assoc. 
Convention Publications Nov. 1-4, 2018 Michelle Burress 312-565-1234

Hyatt Regency - 
Chicago, IL 21

2018-2019 Athletic Clinics and Summer Camps

Activity
Grade
Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact
Number Location Fee

Projected
Participants

Strenth and Conditioning Camp K-5

Jan 7, 14, 21, 28, Feb 
4, 11, 18, 25, Mar 4, 

11 & 18, 2019 5:30 - 6:30 Randy Vanderbush 317-605-4315 PHS Fieldhouse $50/Participant 50















































































































































































































































































































































































 
Donations 

October 11, 2018 
Plainfield High School 
 

1. Brian Hall donated $50 to athletics. 
 

2. Duke Energy donated $1,000 to softball. 
 

3. Jill Martin donated $250 to performing arts. 
 

4. Indiana members Credit Union donated $231 to the dance team. 
 

5. Kroger donated $67.66 to the robotics team. 
 

6. Janet Grube donated $3,500 to the student assistance fund. 
 

7. Goal Tender Club donated $60 to girls’ basketball. 
 

8. Tri Kappa donated $500 to publications. 
 

9. Plainfield Spirit Club donated $500 to cheer. 
 
Plainfield Community Middle School 
 

1. MH Equipment donated $300 to the Robotics fund. 
 
Central Elementary 
 

1. Mrs. Jane Todd donated $300 to be used for students’ needs.  The money is being 
deposited in the student assistance fund. 

 

































































hbender
Rectangle



hbender
Rectangle























2019 OPERATIONS FUND  
MAXIMUM LEVY RESOLUTION 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees is the governing body of Plainfield 
Community School Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board did advertise, hold a public hearing, and publicly adopt a budget 
for the Operations Fund for 2019, and 
 
WHEREAS, expenditure calculations used to prepare the Operations Fund budget and 
establish the tax levies for advertisement are projections of events that may take place 
over the next eighteen months, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees is required to advertise the 2019 Budget five 
months prior to implementation, and 
           
WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees wishes to levy the maximum amount for the 
Operations Fund in 2019 as allowed by the Department of Local Government Finance. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of School Trustees grant the 
appropriate authority to Jud E. Wolfe, Assistant Superintendent, to adjust planned 
expenditures in the Operations Fund Plan budget where necessary to more accurately 
reflect necessary expenditures January 1 through December 31, 2019 on School 
Budget Form 3 - “Budget Estimate”. 
 
This resolution was duly made, seconded, and adopted this 11th day of October, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       President, Board of School Trustees 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary, Board of School Trustees  



2019 BUDGET (LINE 2) RESOLUTION 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees is the governing body of the Plainfield 
Community School Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, and 
 
WHEREAS, expenditure calculations used to prepare the budget and establish tax 
levies and rates for advertisement are projections of events that may take place over 
the next six months, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees is required to advertise the 2019 Budget five 
months prior to implementation, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees wishes to impose the most appropriate tax 
rate on the patrons of Guilford Township to insure appropriate levies to fund the school 
budget. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of School Trustees grant the 
appropriate authority to Jud E. Wolfe, Assistant Superintendent, to lower appropriation 
balances where necessary to more accurately reflect necessary expenditures July 1 
through December 31, 2018 on School Budget Form 4b - “Budget Estimate –Financial 
Statement-Proposed Tax Rate”, Line 2. 
 
 
 
This resolution was duly made, seconded and adopted this 11th day of October, 2018. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
          President, Board of School Trustees 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
    Secretary, Board of School Trustees 













































































I-21 STUDENT ACTIVITY/FUNDRAISERS FUNDS MANAGEMENT 

 
All activity funds are to be handled through the principal's office by a School Board 
of School Trustees appointed and bonded treasurer, subject to the direction of the 
building principal and superintendent or his or her designee. The treasurer's bond is to 
be paid by the school corporation. 

 
The treasurer shall have the charge of the custody and disbursement of any funds 
collected by a collecting authority and expended to pay expenses: (1) approved by the 
principal or teacher in charge of the activity, and (2) incurred in conducting any athletic, 
social, or other school function (other than functions conducted solely by any 
organization of parents and teachers). The State Board of Accounts is of the audit 
position that all funds raised from activities involving students must be accounted for in 
the Extracurricular Account. This is not to say that material (order forms) sent home with 
a student and returned to the school is “activities involving students.” 

 

All fundraising activities associated with athletic, social, or other school functions shall 
be pre-approved by the extracurricular treasurer, principal, and corporation treasurer. 
While the Board of School Trustees recognizes they are the governing body to 
approve fundraisers, the Board has delegated this responsibility to the corporation 
treasurer.  The corporation treasurer shall prescribe the approval form and procedures. 

 
All purchases and expenses chargeable to activity funds are to be approved by the 
principal. Activity fund requisitions and purchase orders are to be used as specified by 
the State Board of Accounts. Teachers are not to pay bills and expect activity fund 
checks to be written to them without prior approval of the principal. 

 
An annual report of activity fund receipts and expenditures shall be submitted to the 
superintendent and Board of School Trustees in July August of each year. 

 
All fundraising activities sponsored by parent groups such as PTO’s and Booster Clubs 
are not considered school sponsored groups. Fund raising activities by these types of 
groups may not be organized in conjunction with a school corporation employee or 
student. These types of groups are solely responsible for the collection and accounting 
of all revenue and receipts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Plainfield, IN 

ADOPTED:   Prior to 08/10/66 
REVISED:    08/01/72, 03/22/90, 04/13/06, 4/09/09 


	10-11-18 Agenda
	2018 ISTEP Summary
	Record of Work Session 9-13-18
	9-13-18 minutes
	9-18-18 Minutes
	Camps-Tutoring-Overnights
	LQA SIP
	BRENTWOOD SIP
	CENTRAL SIP
	CLARKS CREEK SIP
	VAN BUREN SIP
	PCMS SIP
	PHS SIP
	Donations 10-11-18
	Obsolete Equipment
	Financial Report
	Financial Summary
	October Claims
	Personnel 10-11-18
	Brentwood ECA Funds
	Budget Adoption
	Additional Appropriation Resolution
	Final Bond and such
	Form of Lease Resolution
	Reapproving Building Corporation Resolution
	Determining Need for Project Resolution
	I-21

